
Government Responses to RFIs: VA250-15-R-0340 

Will the Government consider an extension for the performance relevancy questionnaire due 
date?   
 

 Yes, the Government has extended the due date to no later than February 12, 2016 
(Amendment A00001) 

 
Will the Government consider or allow the standard past performance questionnaire form 
(allowed on USACE and other government projects) to be accepted? 
 

 No, please utilize the form specified as specified by the solicitation. 
 
Will the Government provide a list of the General Contractors who are bidding this project? 
 

 The Government has attached the Site Visit Sign-In Sheet to this Amendment (A00003). 
 
In the attached documents on FBO it states this project is in phases.  At the site visit it was 
stated the project was not in stages.  Will the Government please clarify?  
 

 The Site Visit information is correct.  This project will not utilize phasing, however, you 
will not be authorized to mobilize until authorized by the CO.  Additionally, there are 
certain pre-construction requirements that must be met in order to move forward with 
construction.   

 
Has this project been bid before?  
 

 This requirement has been bid before as an IFB: VA250-15-B-0093, you may search for it 
in the archives at FBO.   
 

 Did any of the specifications or drawings change from the previous solicitation? 
 

 Please refer to the current specifications and drawings as specified in the solicitation 
versus referring to the previous solicitation which was canceled.  

 
What are the weights for each category?  
 

 Please refer to the solicitation for this information.  
 

Will the Government provide a copy of the Bid Abstract from the previous solicitation?  Can you 
detail how we could obtain a copy?   
 

 You should be able to obtain the bid abstract from FBO (archives) utilizing the previous 
solicitation number: VA250-15-B-0093.  If it is not on FBO (or FBO archives) you will have 
to complete a FOIA request. 


